. L i

e AT © e R e R b AT w1 e TR ST Akt per kg e - -

B 2 R e i

TWENTY THIRD MEETING
OF THE |
OREGON STATE ATR POLLUTTON AUTHORTTY |

The twenty-third meetiné of the Oregon State Air Pollution Authority was called
to order by the Chaiirman at 2:00 PM _Wedne_‘sday,' March 4, 1959, in Room-36, lState
ori-ice Bldg, , 1&00 S.W. 5th Avemue, Portland, Oregon.. Those present were éar:z E.
Green, Chairman, Merle S, West, Viece Chaliman, Dr, Harold M. Erickson, Harold F.
Wendel, members and Curtiss M. Evertz, Secretary, Mrs. Cathar1ne c. Barsch Spe:nal
Assistant Attorney General, R. E. Hatchard, Chief oi‘ the Air Pollution Control

Section, J..I. Agee, Associate Sanit_.ary,-Engineer, R, Ott, Chemical Engineer, R. B.

."Percy, and Edward Taylor, Chemists, State Board of Health.

MOI‘ION RE: MINUTES OF PREVICUS MEETING

The m1nutes of the twenty-second meeting held fugust 27, 1958 were summarlzed by the
Secrﬁgtary. The Chaijyman declaxed if there were no corrections the mimutes would:

stand approved as prepared by the Secretary. -

MOTION RE: PBLECTION OF COF#WICERS

The Chaiman amounced 1;.hat it was .nec_ess_ary‘tc.;_elect,' futhority oi‘ficers; for 1959,
It was MOVED by My, west and seconded by Mr. Wendel and carried that Carl'_E'.A Gi'eén
be reuelected Chairman of the fir Pollution Authori'ty for 1950,

It was MOVED by My Hendel and seconded by Dr, Erickson and carrled that Mr. West

be re—elect_ed Vlce-Cha:Lr'man of the Authority for 1959.

:PORTLAND RE: The Occurrence of Alr Pollution in Portiand and Vicinity

The Chairman reguested Mr. Hatchard to report on the staff's preparatlon of ™A
Report, on Air Pollution Conditions in the City of Portland" Febmary 1959. Mr.
Hatchard stated tkat dur:mg the last suthority meeting the staff was instructed to
summarize all available inro;-mation regarding alr pollﬁtion conditions in Pertland.
He explained that the staff ‘had been condvcting area surveys since 1952 and that
data i‘rom air sampling, such as @article fallout, covered a 6 year period, He
poin;bed' out ‘that originally 27 stations f;rere used in Portland and that after thé

first year the number was reduced to 4 repreaen{.at,ive stations, He reported that




nw;m:;.-;MJ)

AB1228

[RE—

.

over Sé.ﬁérticle fallout stations -had. operated at warious times to study local

airvpollhtibn;problems.' He_identifiedAtheﬁlécatighs}oi.thewexisting-area sanmpling

‘stations en a map of Portland which also included the:collection of high volume

filter samples to identify the suspended particulate.concentratiops, He displayed

a filtgrnsamplegcbllectedwirom the State Office Bldg., station.on March 4, et 10:40 AM

and reported that the suspended particulate coneentration was 386 mierograms per

cubic meker,
He stated that the report also included data obtained in Oectober-1958:during a one

week period of intensive sampling for gaseons contaminants such as oxidant, sulfur

. dioxide,:oxi@es of nitrogen and earbon monoxide, He ygpérted that during this

period tﬁg Preva;;ipg_meﬁeorolégical.conditipps:allqwed'the collection of data‘that
éesgripgq ajp gpntaminant concentrations dp;ing temperature inv;rsion periods. |
He stated that the report had been @¢livered to the City of -Portland on February 18,
1959, and that 10 copies were transmitted. by letter to the‘Health Officer, Portland
Bureau of Heélth, and five copies were sént to the Mayor and City Cgmmissioners;

He reported-that additional copies were sent to individuals and crganizations that
had previonsly requested the report. He stated that the summary inclnded in the
report showed that particle fallout_values-exce§d¢d~the Authority's regulations ap-
proximately 70% of the time at the downtown sampling st;tions. He stated that the

concentration of suspended particulates found during temperature inversion conditions

‘also showed -concentrations in excess of the Anthority's régulationé'and that this

{data was tabulated for the past. six yéars of area-wide sampling. -

He stated that since the report had been available for the past two weeks that there

appeared no need to summarize each conclusion,

The Chairman_aéked Mayor Terry Schrunk if he wished to present information on this

subject.

¥ayor Schrunk stated that the City Engineer, Health Offipgr ané various ﬁembers of
the‘Portlgnd staff are vitally concerned with the Po;fland air pellution problem,
However, he stated, that he and others toock a,dim view_of the release pflthis report

to the press and that he did not think it spoke well for good, scund relationship




316
of the city and- state goveroments,” He statéd that the'eity and state. should work
i:iﬁgetbex’-" with problems and that he believed the sitiation- created by this report

was ironic! because! the’ s;t‘late"ﬁas:mei-'ely criticiﬁing" the city and was not acting’in

a-c:ornsti:i:étive; helpfial #anner,’ _

"‘He .sta.ted “that the City of Portland had improved "pro‘éi‘ér’r’:s' in many- depa-‘r"tm‘eﬁ'&‘s“ ahd
cited thie milk, méat and blaughter house' fnbpections as exampies of thé reduction
or duplication of effort that had been ‘brougbt about by cooperation oi“:'i:b‘e city
and State Déepartment of Agricwltare.

| He stated ‘that it would appear in this "attack" that has been made'by fhe state
thaf the state'sphilosophy was much diff eren‘tthan the Pol:;r;ciés thecl'by hag been

- trylng to pursue. .He.s";:até::é';irlét‘éi;"i;(;ﬁﬁtion: problems ‘st'_éﬁ frommetrcpolltﬁan

7 smn‘ces and that all should work togetber on contro}_s Ye promisédA to ké'é;pm; ahead
of the problem and take what'ever" corrective steps possible in tﬁ_é City of Portiland
with the available persormel, He stated that the state "in its attack had beat
down the 6-_11:37 of Portlang", ‘tha*v&'the city wants té work'with the state and not ( J

o contimally battle, He said thé city was aware and recognized that air conmtam~ L.

covered a small p'eriod' of t'ime-‘-. Mayor Schrunk said he' had included a-request in
the 1960 fiscal year budget for employing a staff and-that the previous budget

requests had not' been a@prove‘d.‘ He stated again'- -that they want to wo'rk.'wit‘n the
_state's assistance and not bickering between them. He added that app‘arentfly-'the-

'state chose to make a big issue of this report in'the press rather than discuss it

with city repfesantat_ives which bmilds barriers that are hard to break dewn,

Dr. Thomas L. Eador, Health VOfficér, Portland He'alth' Bureau, stated that -‘accrchar.ding

to the Mayort's statement the staté's actions had been one of coercion x;a;ther than

one of assistance, Dr. Meador stated that it had been difficult to get any as-

sistance from ti'le Au‘thority. He expla::ned ‘that the suec:r_f:l_c statement in the
report regard:_na tha relaticnship of tbe Authority to municipalzr_t:r_es was not - L_‘

consmstent W:Ltb what has been occurm_ng.



ABI298

He stated that the report ‘is-an excellent. summary- of  what- is known and summarized
it in. ;anq report but adds little new knowledge- about Portland's air poliution - A
conditions. He 'séii«;'l there were no active, specific suggestions presented on how to.
meet the preblems present in the City ef Portland, and that is what is; desPerately
needed. He stated, however, that he did not think the situation was as bad:as. the
report presented it to be, but that the city wants. assistance and that the city was

entitled to it, He added that the state promijsed._it would be provided, if pogs,:_Lble,

. and that the state would take care of situations outside of the city. _He stated

that after all the City of Portland is inside the State of Oregen. He said that the
state ‘i's aégmnir;g the ai_;tij;_ud(jsl,thaﬁ; 11: is,g;tad.to tax th:e c:’[.ty,_jn any way possible
but unwilllng V_'to give assistance, Dr. Meador said Ehé eity asiced ab_mr[:,_ g.-,year‘agb
for some type of good assistance to develop a realistic program in Portland. He
stated even tﬁough it meant personnel éﬁd time that it should get started péw and

quit wrangling back and forth,

Mr. Sherman Washburn of 18222 5.E. River Road, Milwaukie, Oregon, stated he wished to

speak as a resident of the metropolitan Portland area and that during the :past two
yeé.rs he had been clese to this civic problem, He -stated that in_ studying the

problem he found local govermment to be a hodgepeodge of small administrations, He
askéd the state to take lthe _leaéership-and set up the meleus for metropolitan air

pollution control. Be stated that if left to .commmities to solve among - themselves

that the program would fail,

i Mr, C_arletpn Whitehead, Secretary, Portland Alr Pollution Advisory Cammittee, spoke

also as an individual, He reiterated Mr, Washburn's words that the most important

- and encouraging thing was that all parties concerned want to work together on the

Portland air pollution problem, Failure to cooperate, he said, would only lead to

disaster for the commmity. He further stated that .everyone should realize that the

Advisory Committee to the Cit;',r of Portland has for severai years believed that money

"should be found for the creation of the initial staff for control of air pollution

in the City of Portland. He said to make a start now and then work ocut the problems

as the activity progressed, BEe added, that, Speak:mg as a citizen and not for the




318

' will make it poSsible to wofk Wwith the state towards the devélopmént of a’

‘ Mr West informed the Mayor that the ‘Portland report was made on theé basic scient~

. of the past and present_: it was not the staff's respons:Lblllt.y to work out Speeific

-solutions; that the Authority has respondad to réquests throughout the state to

| city's Mdvisory Cémmittee, that the City of Portland has a responsibility to

belp initiate, cooperate and provide the basic staff and train personnel which

. “constructive program. He stated that air: pollution dei'lnltely will increase 1f

somet,h:lng is not done oW, -

"“The Chairman asked If others wished to be heard.

Mr, West asked’ Mayor Schrunk if he thought the situation was rot as serious as stated

in the report, He abked further if the eity had any seientific basis For théir

) conclusions. e
- Mayor “Sehiunk replied ‘that the city d:.d not ‘and that he d1d not. think the state

did’ elther. He stated that ther'= was a problem but ii‘ the city a]}rays followad all

theories tben Portland could become a "‘ghost town" by arbitrary rulos ‘and regulatlon‘s;

‘that' 1/2 million dollars has been spent on air pollution control.in the city already

and that he did not believe arbitrary "hounding of “industry by scar"'é headlines was

sny good" tut .that‘t.his.vactivity shonld be appreached on a good sound ‘basis. - ) [

ific findings.

Mayor Séhrunk $aid that the city has not been able to get technieal answers on -

*the’sédientific basis that Mr, West was talling about.

Mr, West asked if there was any informdtion the staff had that -the city could not

~f

obtain,

' .iThe'Chairman replied that the staff has provided all the information on harid to

assist the city.
Mf. Hatehard stated that was correct; that the Authority's staff has triéd to assist
wherever it ‘could and that the staff could not release data untll the completed

work was avallable, Mr, Hatchard stated thzt in folldwl‘ng the Authority s policies

e

assist, in any way possible; that the Autlority has a reference filaé and information



/ | 379
fpr, tjat was provided.  Regarding the question of technical facilities engineer-
ing—;wivse_or.the_ cost of msterial_s, ete., the work that is_.goihg on now eStablished

ey ~that assistance is provided. _ |

[ ' ﬁr; Meador stated there had been only about 25 trips by the Authori‘ty's Staff to

- warious industries that one of the Authonty s staff member had attended about
twelve at the clty s Air Pollution Comittee meetmgs. He stated that in the past
‘year the city did not ask for help because letters were received each time regard:mg
the 1ack of personnel and more mnortant pending matters He J_nformed the Autborlty
.t.hat the city has taken care of 250 specific comp].alnts w:Lthout the help oi‘ the Air

Po]lution Authorlty 51nce they couldn't get it He i‘urther added that there is one

AB122S

operatlon in progress at the present time involvmg 125 complamts- and that it was
very act:we and has to do with odor, He stated the city had asked for help on it:
that b visits were made and one enginecer stated that it was all right at that time
but since then the problem goes on and the city has had no assistance at all, _He
added that he agreed that Portland shovld have some stafi' of its own but :believedr

that the clty was ent:n.tled to assistance frcm the state also

Mr. Wendel sa:Ld that he couldn't wnderstand why this report was regarded as an
“attack" He said certainly he coruld not. construe it as an attack that it was sup-
posed to be a factual report whieh is mtended as ass:LStance to the City of Portland,
}Ie_said that the mamer in which it was made public was: not meant to be in an un-
friendly way. Mr. Wendel stated, that this report was delivered to the clty at Jeast
‘12 hours in advance of release to the press., He stated that if we are agreed that

ka program mmst get underway for the control of air pollution in Portland before we
have the horrible conditions that are present in other eities, and we have similar’
p'etential here; it was important to get started a:dd forget the bickering over the
‘report. . : R V | |

Dr. Erickson stated that he was concerned abont the menner in which tte city officials
tﬁedght the release. was made, He stated it was his- understandd_hg that the: city had
—ﬂ the fepprt- before it was_released. to the ,press.; and that he felt the Authoi'ity and

$t8 staff were anxious to cocperate with Portland,




380

' The Chairman concluded that he thought he was speaking for 11 and stated that it
was the intent of the Authority to cooperate with the city fully; that the Authority
and the staff.were ready to meet with the Cify of Portland and'eonsider:fﬁrfoer.‘

the oojeciives%to be accompiished in %ﬁe oohtrol and nreveation of}air‘boilotion.

PUBLIC HEAHING RE Proposed Regg_ations for Doen-Burnlnc Refuse Dumps‘
The Chalrman requested My, Agee to report on the proposed regulatlons for open
burnlng refuse dumps A
Mr. Agee stated that the flrst oubllc hearing on the proposed regulatlons for open
burning of refuse dumps was, held April 1958 and that the present draft of the regu—
| 1at10ns was a rev1sicn based on comments presented He stated that tbe proposed
regulations prohlblt open burning of refuse wherever nulsance conditions ex1st and
speciflcally'the proposed regulations would prohlblt open burning iHJCltleS greater
than 45,000 to a distance six m11es beyond their city boundaries He stated that
the proposed regulations for cltles between 10 000 and 45,000 population prohibmt
open borning of refuse and garbage to a dlstance beyond 3 miles from the clty
boundarles He explalned that exceptions to the propOSed regulations were 1ncluded
Whlch would allow ooen burnlng for weed abatement and pest control controlled
burnlng for fire prevention and open burnlng from two—famlly resldences or less,
He reported that the regulations provide for a clty or a communlty, whlch have‘
adopted rules or ordinances controlllng the dlsposal of garbage and refuse to
nermlt variances to these regulations where no publlc nuisances are created

I

‘The Chalrman asked the Secretary'to rev:eW'the letters received regarding the pro»

t

posed open burnlng regulatlons. .
The Secretany reportsd that 1etters had been recelved from the following c1t1es
and individvals after review of the prooosed open burning regulations:

1. ©State Department -of Agriculture by Frank McKennon, 12-17-58,

2. City Manager of Fugene, 2-26-59.

3. Dp, B, T, Osterud, Director of Pugene-lane County Health Dept. 2-20—59.

‘&4, City of Klamath Falls by City Mor, G.S. Vergeer. 2-24»59.

5, City of Bend, City Mgr, W. T. Thompson. 2-25-59. g ‘ . :
‘6., Walter P. Browne MD Health Officer,Umatilla County Health Dept, 2-27-59, L@
- 7. Mr, Adkison, Alr Pollution Offlcer, City of Eugene on 3-2-59



38

.Tl-'li? Cﬂai'ftﬁah ';s};ed it ef&oﬁe ﬁes' presént wﬁe .wisl-rled'.to be heex'-d.:‘
- Mr, John H. ]jeénes‘;' 'Sanitary Tuck Driver, Union 220, stated he ‘would 1ike £o make

[?%; a reﬁdft on what habééﬁedxin'Poeﬁlahd eiﬁée:therlaetﬂmeetiné of ‘the Buthority.

= Mr, Deines st,ated that bum:mg has been curtaﬂed and that several dumps heve been

closed whlch created a hardship. Be added that there was only one dlSposal site
reméining:nearnfhe City of Poiplend where it was lepal to bﬁfﬁ.refhee;' hé stated his
phoﬁe drir.ige cEnsi.;éntil;:r from i)eop:le' askiﬁg where theyl ma& diSpoee ‘of refuse, He

o *ﬁéiﬁt'ea ut ‘that the ';retcomé of this is that in varicus areas people are né..w"buming

-,
S

:: : trash a.nd resa.due on their own property. Fe also reported that people are :_nsta]_ling
incmerators becauqe the cost of haulmg the refuse is too h:Lgh ‘ He asked :I.f it was
~ the pollcy of the Authorlty to force’ people to take these actlons “He informed the
Author:l_ty t‘nat. Portland gets on an average of 500 to 600 't;ruck 1oads of garbage
a day and unless provisions are made i‘or disposal, trcuble will-be e'nccuntered. He

expla:tined that it is too costly to haul refuse and garbage 25 fo 30 miles for a

'round t'ripi, He stated that there was need for a long-range study and that his union

L}M\—‘,‘.’-.-ﬂ"}

was now feel:l_ng the effects oi‘ the pronosed rules and regulatlcms- t.hat t‘ne general
publ:n.c was not getting any service and all the Authority had’ accomp]ished by the
regulations for open burning refuse dumps was to make many people irate. He felt
he was at a 1oss to £ind'a solution and no matter what'was done there was the chance
of arrest. ‘
He. stated that last summer his group had made an agreement with the County Court of
! A-’{'Clackamas' County but that was just a temporary arrangement. He said éach individual
has to do the best he can with his own ;project; but instead that he would prefer to
‘be invited to the discussion when the Authority was ready to consider the whole
refuse and garbage disposal problem, He indicated that from this hesring something
definite sileuld be decided upon rather than just criticism of the exisfin’g' practices,
ey ‘He emphasized that all that was desired was something workable, He reported that
Los-Angeles County had done a lot of expensive wolk on this ee ‘why couldn't a similar
project get started here, He concluded that he ho‘.ped some'thiri'g‘cmst'rt_jetil{r'e would

come from this meeting so that everybody wouldn't be madcat each.other,




382

Miss Carlie Gilstrap of 105 N. Russett St., stated she was on the receiving end
g'f; this problem and thét she represented about ZL'[OO people and was asking again';
that sorﬁe_thing be done. She s?.atcd.th%at there was a provision that has been
Vma,.den by Miltnomah Cmmty ‘but__.thapl‘gz_-. D‘.’i“‘?s, f_oa_:-goff__ to mention tha}t the:a coupty o
was estgb‘.kishing sanfﬁtarj J.Qndfillﬁ. She sa:Ld th%‘t._.i?_l}?-_ night before _t.here was _
heavy smoke from refuse burning near her residence, Mj_és qilstraph said everyone

w;';mld welcome some kind of regnlation that would once and for all take care of the '

_refuse p_xtpblelri. She stated that there has been a long stalling precess; thai com-

.Jmnications have b?@ sent with no replies;that public hearings and discussions

};avg_begn_kl,}el_"_td and _still mothing had rgally_beenaaccomplished, She stated that,

r,l‘hltnomh Ccmnty had prcvided about 3 months for dump operators to get pla.ns ready

but noc plans were subm:r_tted to the caunty. She added t‘hat the Authority has been
one agency that has given some of the best Support for removing public nuisance from
rei‘use burning and she comended the efforts of the A:uthor:r_ty. Concludlng, she
stated that she believed the proposed regulations reaSonable and that they do not .
work a ha!‘dshlp but mstead made aJ_'Lowa.nces i‘or except1ons and until someth:mg

was done state—mde, tlus problem wil] go on and o, Shg ‘reguesteq that something

concv-ete be dec:uied upon mght new at this meeting.

The Chaimn__ ca,'__lled_ on Mr. Gordon L. Burt, City Bigineer, Portland, Mr, Burt said
he wished to know if the Section 4.4 f was intended to apply to the City of Portland
. at its remote refuse fill on N. Swift Blvd., and would allow eontiruation of the

i same type of operation that was currently underway which included.contrelled burn-

ing of tires at night and tramp lumber and -@ry refuse in.a small burning dump. He

“told the Authority again that the bulk.of the refuse gemerally goes on the sanitary

£i11 and was compac‘bed; tpat-there is some open burning of casual 1oads that. do.

- not- pack into the fill,

The Chairman requested Mr. Hatehard. clarify whether the City of Portland refuse dump-

-could contime present burning.

. Mr, Hatchard stated that the Authority had received no direct CO@hmts regard- -

ing the City of Portland's refuse disposal practices; that this location was

(I



AR1298

383

remote compared with other dumps. He stated that it was diffieult to’ operate-

controlled burning sifice thé weather conditions can change rapidly, He explaivied

that the staff had not collected air samples dowrwind from the Portlznd réfuse” -

disposal site when burning operations wéi'e'uﬁd_erﬁéy.

The Chairman asked if' the city ineinerator was available for use.
Mr, Burt replied that.the ircinerator was operating and that at the Authority's
suggestion open refuse burning was being reduced; - He informed the" Authority that

the city was including funds in thé budget for a chipper to handlé brush 5o it may’

“be added. to thée £ill rather than burned, He said the:city had autﬁérized-a‘*repre—

sentative to travel to Califorhla’ to leaifnr'what was being done in this réga'rd;"""r He

stated '_tﬁat his opinion was that the eity had a refuse disposal program’ which was
.very economical, He reported that the burning of tires caused lots of ‘black smoke
and it was his hope that any smoke would be carried away frowm town; but if the tires
are placed in é 411, air spaces are created and, when a loaded tmék moves - over the
top, the. tires move to the surface and that also would cause guite a problem.

M.r;. Burt stated that the preposed regulatioﬁs appear to give the Council the
privelege of exempting the Portland refuse disposal site from thé regulations, -

‘The Chairman replied that. the City Council may provide a variance with procedure

if a public mauisance is not créated by-the burning refuse as defined by hh9,730 ORS.

The Chairman asked Mr. Burt if the tramp lumber and tires could be burned in the

present incinerator without it being chipped,

.Mr. Burt replied it could not. be dene without a-large hammermil) that would cost the

_eity about $60,000. He explained that the existing incinerators are the old. beehive

type and ean not be heavily charged,

-Mr, Wendel asked Mr. Burt if the regulations were satisfactory to the C-ity.o;? Portland.

Mr, Burt said the regulations are satisfactory and wanted to confirm tbat the refuse

disposal operation could contimue the existing practices,

. My, Wendel replied that as long as there are no complaints of nuisance the procedure

was_ satisfactory. Mr. Wendel asked Mr, Hatchard if this was correct,




1

Mr, Hatchard answered this was agreeable at,‘t.he_p;-e_.sent,time_- .

Mrs,.. Barsch a.~s}_ced.li£ Mr. Burt w'a:s égre:that the,re-.wés no.muisance ereated. beyond -
the city area. - .

"Mpr. Burt said he was not sure and that. it would:take & court of law to determine
that.

Dr. 'Ericksoh‘askeds if the city had:received any cosplaints.--° o - - . i
‘Mr. David B.- Westby;'Rx.ei\:se-‘-DisPos,al' Superintendent; Portland, mphe&:thatc=nq,

‘complaint had been received,:

.My, -Burt explained that' several yearsiage heavy firing.of the incinerator was déne
+and if the.incinerators. are -‘i‘ired:,heavily,'partiallyiburhedjipaperjand: flyash are

. discharged. - -

The Chairman asked the Authority if action should. be- taken--t;aday;’o;p- the proposed
regulations; bhat have been _undex: consideration. for qboujz_:gl% _:y'_é_ars;;;_‘;‘

Mr,: Wiliiam Séhlitt.- Sanitafy Service: Company, Salem; Orégon, stated that he had a
questioﬁ aﬁcut the applic.ation of the proposed. regulations, - He stated that he .
operated a city dump approximately 7% miles east .o:-_t‘- the _'Salem City Hall op fiye
miles-ea-st of the city limits; Hg-asked; if the:adeption of ‘the- regulatioxis- for

a city of 40,000 population or-more to be six miles from the city Iimits and then
wouldn't the -co;ur'r_ty cour have sciething: ’t-:of'_-say. S L -

Mrs. Barsch saié tI:zalt the county c@rt.p'f'bﬁiably Would be cé:)nc;:-eme.d kfox" a new instal-
Jation and could be fnterested dn a existing dump if the county fad adopted regu—
‘ —1a.£ions for garbage and refuse disposal, | | -
Mr. Schlitt explained that he has tried to stay within the existing regnlations and

that they only bum at night when the winds are away from the commnity. - -

- Mys. _Bair'sch' asked Mr. Se¢hlitt if he was’ referring to a fmunicipal cump.

Mr. Schlitt stited it i# privately owned but used by the citizens of Salem also,
The Chairman explained that the Awthority has reviewed and revised the proposed’
reg—uiations mémy-'timeé‘ and ev‘ferydne concerned has had the opportunity to be heard;

that the Authority will need now to determine an effective.date. for adeplion,



Mr, Wesi_r, stated he thought the 3 mile 1imit. in the proposed regulations arbitrary
and could it be stated in some other manner depending perhaps upon the topqgraphy?

The Chairman wanted to know if any specific distances should be inciuded in the

repgulations,
Mr. Wendel said what if it is mztsnie the six m1le rad:l.us and stil11 creates a nu:l.sance
Mr _Hatchard rephed tha’c recommendations would be, made to the person respops:Lble

The Chalrman asked the members 1i‘ they thought about a year was enough ti_me to

oF provide before the regulations were enforced

reerd .
o Dr. Erlckson agreed and Suggested January 1 1960.

-t

Mrs, Barsch asked the Cha:u'man if he was cons:.dering buildmg fac111ties and the
extent of work involyed witl:x_cons‘!:.ruc-tlon.
The Chairman explained that for open refuse burning no particular structures were

required and that these régulations do not apply to incinerators.

MOTTON RE- PrcpoSed Re_e;ulatlons for Open-Burn:Ing Refuse Dumps

It was MO‘TED by Mr, Wendel and seconded by Dy, Erlckson that the rules and regulations

on open refuse burning be adopted and that the effective date for prohibition. be
Jamuary 1, 1960.

Mr. Wendelst.a?ed he understood that a copy of these regulations will be sent to all
interested parties andlpublicis'ed so that everyone will be informed.

 MOLTNOMAH RE: Pacific Carblde and A}loy Company

;The Chairman asked Mr. Agee to report on progress at Pacific Carbide_ and Alloy Com'pany.’
A:}h-. Agee stated that at the last meeling of the Air Pollution Authority a repre-
sentative fr(->m Pacific Carbide _and Alloy Company submitted-stac}c. sampling data to the
Aathority. On the basis of this dé.ta,and area survey sampling results,violation of

the _Au_thox'i_t_y's regulations was shown. He .repprted that the comp.any was requested

to proceed with the design and installation of additio;'lal air pollﬁtion control

_ facilities and that.a plan for a stack sgmbbinéinstallation was subm:i.t't_(;:d i:)y the

{_ ~ company which would remove particulate mattef and lime dust from the Jlime .kilx;x stacks.

__He explaiped that the plan was reviewed and permission for the company to proceed




with the installation was granted in a letter dated February 2%, 1959, He stated

" thdt the company mandgement was advlsed that the plentemiee{ohsl mist rot canse

misance as defined by the Authority régulations and that the company was réguest-
ed to advise the Authority when the installation had been completed and when

stack campling information wonld be obtamed

" NORTH A_[BA_NY RE Western Kraft Cor-porat:.on

he Cha:eran jnstructed R H.Ott to report on eetivities(eencereﬁng' Westeérn Kréi:t
Corporation. ' I

Mr. Ott stated that since the last Aii- Pollution Authority iﬂ.éeﬁing the £e¢hniéa1
staff of ‘the Authority had reviewed Westem Kraﬁ:'s Second Interim Report datéed
September 24 1958 and on the basis of this repert it ‘was belleved that tbe sa.mpl—-
ing data cmlld be used in the design of fur—ther ccntrol equ:_pment for thelr recovery
farnaces a:nd digester gas erd ssions., " He repo_rted that stack eaurpling’ at’ other emis-
sion sources along with suz'-r.reys' were iz;cfluded in the fufure act:;_vities that Western

Kraft Corporation agreed would be.dcvn'e. He reported that 11nuted odor surveys in

' the area near West;ern Kraft have been made since the last Authonty meet::.ng, and

that- when meteorologlcal and weather effects are not favorable for the dispersion
of odors thresbold and definite c‘haractenstlc oders of the constituents were
s‘t:l_ll present, He stated that Western Kraft in a 1etter from Mr. Seton dated

12-8-58, had advised the Air Pollution Authorlty equipment ‘had been mstalled to

~improve furnace combustlon control and that the To. 2 recovery bo;ter stack wauld

_fbe extended He stated that the staff w111 complete mtens:Lve odor sarveys near

'Westein Kraft Corporation and that this data along with other infomation will be

presented at the next Air Pollution Authority meeting,

THE DALIES RE: Harvey Alumdnum

The CﬁaiIﬁan requested. Mr, Percy to_;'eport' on the Harvey Aleminum Coezeany in The
Dalles. 7 ‘ ' ‘ o ' _

Mr Percv stated that stai‘f actlv:r_tles in The Dalles 1nc1uded atmospherlc sampl:mg
for fluor:.des from stations a‘t the City Ha}_‘l_ and the State nghway Department

Bu:ldlng. He said that continued plant and area surveys have been made and



3 18::?';

Harvey Auminum is conducting fallout ‘sampling on a.wéek1§'basi§, making occasional

N st;a'&k sampl:’mg tests and maintaining full operation of 'Scmbbér‘s:ghd dust collectors

' [ 'on 211 pot lines.. He stated that Oregon State College Agricultursl Experiment
'S'{;','ation was conducting fTuoride tests on’ }?oiiagé and oﬁhér plant 1ife in the area
|collected from 19 ‘Stations in the vicinity of The Dalles, He statéd that the in-

' 'foiﬁatio.xxl g;ihed f;om: thls _sfﬁdy will‘ be co.rréblrated,' at a 1atéz: da‘i‘b, with ath{ospheric

fluoride data coiiected'by‘tﬁé Authority's staff, He stated one written complaint

0

_\g had been recéived by the Authority from 2 resident who cperated a farm approximately
A 800 feet fyom the alumimum plant. He added that the complainant has been tontacted
= ‘

."a;:d' the effset on the ci:umpléiném.t? and hié.p'r'dpei'ty was beiﬁg"i.ﬂvéétigaﬁéﬁ; M;'J’ercy
‘said the staff plans to contime monitoring the atmosphere in The Dalles ﬁo'detérmipe
Fluoride levels and to insure effective operations of scrubber and dust removal |
system at"ﬁarvey glﬁnﬁnﬁm-c-ompa@. He recommended that: Harvey Alu‘mimm make stack
s‘émpiijig test runs at more i‘requefﬂ; intervals in order to evaluate the over-all

esf'f:l'ic'iencybf the control system,

The Chairman indicated that the Secretary should send this recommendation to the

mahagement of Harvey Aluminum,

. NORTH BEND RE: Menasha Plvwood Corporation ’
The Chairman requested Mr, Hatchard to reﬁo.rl: ori the North Bend complaint investi-
'gai':i'ons, L ‘ - |
:Mr, Hatchard stated that the City of North éend had received éomplaij)té from residents
:'near the Menasha Plywood Corporation's mill regarding an exceésive cinder and flyash
. deposition. The city' had reques‘t.e'd assistance :Ln the investigation of the problem
"and that a survey -and plant visit had been comblet_ed in February, He reported that
the mill ﬁianagement was currently working on the control of the émissions'f ‘rom the
waste w.oodi Abur‘nér; th.a.th a dec;ision had been made‘ to install a new burner that would
. be adequate in.size for the quantity of wood waste.- He stated that the new burner
[:, would include f aﬁilitieé for controlling the combustion conditions by temperature
7 thermocouples and other devices, He stated that the pléns and specifications for

“this werk will be submitted to the Authority for review.




. NORTH BEND RE: Weyerhaeuser Timber Company.

The Chairman ,;‘:eQuested Mr. Hatchard to report on.the status of the investigatipl_'l' of -

ttheyerbaguse_r Timbgr Company.

Mr. }{_aj;chard_‘_ stated that a c_énrprebeﬁ.sife sumpary statement was prepared by Weyer-
haeuser ‘I‘mberCompany explaining why a waste klyg:;-ne'z; was now pgégeﬁ;ll_ 7 Hele).:.plaiged
tﬁat,in the middle of Jamary 1959 thﬁlPﬁcific Power and light Company's steam

generating plant in North Bend was placed on a standby status which resulted in an

. .excess of 300 to 40O units of hog fuel per day, ,The Weyerbaeuser Tqupei' Company had

.studied _altemgitg use of the wood residue but due to ,,cua;rent.ecgnom:‘l,__c‘,"g:onc'l;‘@_tiqng?

-

temporary. ysé,,,o_f waste l_mms_:;- appeared jtp be the only solution. He Q%cpla:j_pgd";t}.:at
the company had ,r.et'ained Vthe, sewi:’.c‘es- of Professor M, ngoﬁch gs a ;:ons.ultanit: in
order. to provide wood v.gas-terdi_Sposall .i'acil_it:?.es that would- produce no flyash problem
dowrmwind from the burner. He stated that Profe'ésor Popovich is also Pirector.of the
Oregon State C_Qliege Engineering Experiment Statir;m -and that the "s-t‘af_f hag. reviewed

the proposal with A. O. Karlen, Mgr, of the North Bend Weyerhaeuser mill and his

,_A_....__._
i : H

staff. Mr, Hatchard pointed cut that a thorough test of the burmer unit,which
was completed during the latter part of January had not been made since the mill

has been shut down since Jamary 22, "d_ug_ar.vtgu_a labor strike.

EASTSIDE:; Georgia-Pacific,. Coos Bay Iumber Division = .

The Chairman requested Mr, Hatchard to present a report on the status of the Eéstside

. cinder and flyash deposition conditions,

:'_Mr. Hatchard ifepo-rftéd that a plant survey was made February 1959 and it.was noted

that the company had, comp]_eted the instgl]-.aticn of an additional new steam 'boiler
which replaced jtwo obsolete dutch oven units and that multiclone type cinder col-
lecting facilities were instailed on the new boiler which was operating o_n.vremova.ll
efficiency of 90-92%. He explained that thé Georgia-Pacific. Cpmc;rationFé Coos

Bay Lumber, Division, included a green cut lumber mill, a wood fiber hardboard plant

r——

-ang a new plyweod mill which started production. early this year, The survey

. disclesed that an excessive deposition of unburned wood particles was evident in

- . Eastside particularly during .the past. 2-3 weeks, He stated:that the- General I‘Igr.



'aﬁizaa

Mr, JOseph'Si'-.ronk_o,’ had.assured that the comi)any wonld complete changes in‘the dis-

 posal of wood fiber residue from the hardboard.prodess and cinder dust from the

plywood mill so that the material would be burned -in thé steam génerating plant.
Mr. Hatchard explained that the current disposal was through the waste burner, .
The Chairman decided to accept the progress reports and x;eﬁiies'téd subsedue'ﬁi' i-eports

at the next meeting,

MUNTCIPAL SﬁRVEIS IN SALEM ' Springfield' RoéeburgL‘Medf orcviA 2nd ?ehdlleton.

‘The Chairmen requested Mr, Agee to present a report on the status of Salem, Spnngf ield,

‘Rosehurg, Medi‘ord and Pendleton area Surveys

Mr, 'Ageé stéted" the sﬁéff has initiated air i)bllutibn”s'u_r&eysh in Saiem,r Springfield,
Roéeburg, Medford and Pénci'i:.eﬁonﬂ and that the cities ;-:r-é‘ré 'iﬁvited to pé‘rticipate in

a joint project to detei'r‘nihe'exi‘sting and poteﬁﬁial sources of air pé]lufion. He

' 'explaiheci that a city representative will survey sources within the city limits and

the Aﬁthorit'y's staff will complete‘ survey activities beyond the city 1imits, He
indicéféa that approximately one day each week will be spent by each city worker for
about six months, He stated that the joint report would include sampling information

and field survey data with recommendations and would be submitted to each eity Council

‘at the end of the six month period, ' He advised that some specific complaint problems

were included in the surveys.

The Chairman asked if anyone from the 5 cities came to be heards

Three réprésen’patives of the Salem Chapter of the league of Women Votérs, Mrs. M.

.‘Ciei}eland, President, Mrs, Churchill and Mrs, Howe, were present but they stated they

did not come prepared to make ény étatements ekcept they would like to be notified who

is going to conduct the city survey n Salem.

-Mr. Hatchard stated that the complaint in Salem related to the Oregon Pulp and Paper

Commpany ; that 1ast_ week the staff had started a sampling program in Salem for sulfur

' dioxide and that traces of sulfur diexide had been found. ‘He advised the Authority that

the staff was handling this problem in the same fashion,as other investigations are
handled -and that the matter was discussed with City Manager Kent Mathewson and that as-

sisﬁance would be provided by the city-counﬁy health .department.




396

.Dy. Brickson asked if there is teo be one survey of the Oregon Pulp and Paper - . .-

preblem and another over-all survey. = - : S e
Mr, ‘Hatchard replied that the two surveys will be made concurrently. Ty
ADMINTSTRATIVE _ Budget 1959-1961

The Chairman called upen the Seeretary to report on the status of the 1959-1961 .

biennial budget,

The Secretary stated that in the members ! notebooks was :mcluded a tabulated s-ummary

_‘oi‘ the budget and that the Authority had prenously author:tzed the request for a.

sanitarian for the unse in field investlgajglqns- during the 1959-61 biennium. The
Secretary stated that the total budget for 1959-1961 wonld be $142,293; and that

the budget was 'bejng_cpnsidgred by a Ways and. Means A_Sub‘-cc':mittee.

PRGPDSEI_)_PROJECT WITH PHS TO DEvELOP FERFORMANCE STANPARDS,

The Chairman. requested Mr, Agee to report on the.proposed project with Public Health

Service to.develop additional performance standards,

Mr. Agee stated that an application has been submitted to US PHS fbr.a technical .

.assistance grant to develop performance standards for industrial paﬂc zones to

prevent air pqllution.. He explained that. the purpose of :the study was to de§¢10p
atmospherie discharge standards which can be applied to new industrial develolan}ents
aﬁd that the standards would be used by 1ocai planning and zoning agencies. He .
reported that a (':orp:fererice was _hel& With.pl;'mr;ing and zoning representatives from

the City of Portland and the ccunties of Maltnemah, Clackamas and Washingten and

-' each plamning agency offered to assist in the proposed study. He stated that we.

hayve not received notification of the USPHS action on this project application.

'

NEW COMPIATNTS

The Chairman asked the 'Sec‘:retary to present thé new complaints which have been sent

‘to the Authority's attention,

The Secretary stated that.a complaint was referred by membér R.W. Perry which was’

sigmed by Mr, Henry Klindt, The Dalles, regarding emissions from Harvey Alumimum

plant ard that the situation was being investigated in commection with the other -



.

)
(3

-

AB1Z

39%

- f3e1d work. The Seecretary reported that the following additional complaints

were received:

(a)
(b}

(e)

ay

(e)

(£)

(g}
(n)

(1)

(3)
(k)

1

From Dr, D. M. Hadjimarkoes, Portland, regarding smcke and flyash emitted
from a Safeway Store incinerator, S.W. Vermont St., and that the .
imrestigation had been made,

A petition was received from Carollne M. Bach, 2433 N.E. Clackamas St.,
containing 105 signatures from residents complammg of air pollution
originating from the Simpson Logging Company's'plant at 2506 NE Multnomah.

From Mr, Geo. Blome, R, 1, Box 445 A, Clackamas, relative to odors and
smoke in the vicinlty of Oregon C:Lty a.nd that pre11minary 1nvest:1gat10ns
kad been made, -

Complaint from Cai‘l Klinkenbeard, Medford, Oregon, regarding cinder
deposition in Central Point.

Petition ineluding 832 signatures relative to strong disagreeable odors
from pulp mill in Salem and that field investigetions were underway,

Mr, Hatchard reported that a part of this complaint was being followed
up by Marion County Health Department and the Siate Board of Health;

and that Dr, Edwards and Dr, Wilcox had a conference with Dr, Stone two
months age where it was decided that further investigation was required
since the complaint incInded a health question, He stated that postcard
follow up surveys had been sent to about 700 comnlainants and that a
county-state investigation was underway,

A reounest from Mr. Angus Crawfbrd, City Mgr. Nyrth Bend for assistance
and field investigation of the Menasha Plywood Corporation's emissions.

A complaint from Mrs, S.R. Moe, North Bend relative to soot,deposition.

A petition signed by 184 Springfield residents relative to the deposition
of soot, cinders and flyash on their properties, The Secretary stated
that the petition was referred to the City Mpr., and a follow up study was
underway, '

Complaint from Mr, Corbett regarding the B,P. John Tumber Coﬁpaxxy', Macadam
Avenue, Portland. A -

letter from Mrs, Arnold Hertzel of Rainier regarding objectionable odors.

Complaint from My, Ray Montzomery of Coos Bay regarding CGeorgia-Pacific
Company's Jumber mill in Millington. The Secretary stated that this
complaint has been referred to the District Engineer for investipation.

letter from Mrs, Frank Marphy of Oakridpe regarding particulate matter
deposition, The Secretary reported that the investigation has been
referred to the District Engineer in Eugene.

The Cha:eran directed the staff to investigate these complalnts as other commitments

allowed and that he would azccept the progress reports and expect to receive additional

reports at the next meeting.

'Since there was no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:10 PM; thé next

" meeting to be at the call of the Cheirman; : % : . B}) m .




December 11, 1958

Mayor and City Council
City Hall
Medford, Qregon

Gentlemen:

‘The staff of the Qregon State Air Pollution Authority has beén collecting
air samples from the city of Medford periodically since 1952, During the
week of October 2, 1958 through October 8, 1958, two high volume air samplers
were operated continuously to define the current.conditions in the city.

The results of the sample data collected from the station on the Cily Hall
roof, 5th and Central, showed that four of the 11 high volume filter samples
collected for suspended particulate matter exceeded the allowable value as
defined by the Air Pollution Authority Regulations (150 micrograms per cubic
meter plus background). The highest value of suspended particulate matter
was 262. Nuisance conditions begin to appear at about 200 micrograms per
cubic meter for residential and commercial land usee 4ll six fallout samples
collected from the City Hall stalion exceeded the Air Pollution Authority
regulations (15 tons per square mile per month plus 5 for background). The
highest value was 39 tons per square mile per monthe

Sémples collected from 6 other sampling stations shows evidence of nuisance
conditions periodically.

It cannot be concluded at this time that an ares-wide air pollution problem
exlsts in the city bul the sample data indicates the presence of local nuilsance
conditionse Additional sampling and field surveys are requlred to further
evaluate the area conditionse

It is recommended that a joint city-state sanpling and field survey project be
established to investigate conditions further., The participation of the city
in a joint program would require the assignment of a man part time to service
sampling stations and make field surveys. The Authority would provide sampllng
equipment, analyses of samples, and train the local man.

If the ¢ity is interested at this time in the development of a study program
of this type please advise.

Very truly youi's »
JA/mf /s/ R. E. Hatchard, Chief

ces T.M.Gerow _ Air Pollution Control
cc: Jackson County H.De.




